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7/12/07 05:11 AM
By:

Tiffany K Andersan
Message Body

HI,
| have sent the request to lab.

Go to lab at any time that is convenient to you and have test done. Also sent request for iron count and some other test.

1 will let you know once the results are back.
Dr.Jasti
----- Message —---
From: ANDERSON,TIFFANY K
Sent: 7/11/2007 6:45 PM
To: Office of HYMAVATHY JASTI MD
Subject: WNV

| can't believe it. | just left Delta Blood bank. They would not ta
screened. This last week | was in three hot spots working at da
My place of employment is not doing any screening on us. Can
you this question and you were one email ahead of me. My cel

‘Message [6331777

From

ke my blood my iron count was one point off. | went there because | wanted to be
wn killing adult mosquitoes. | have had a headache and fever for the past two days.
you schedule blood work? The part | can't believe is | just walked in the door to ask
number is 329-233¢ if the answer is yes.

Tiffany K Anderson
To

Hymavathy (M.D.) Jasti
Sent

7/11/07 06:45 PM
Subject

WNV
PCP

HYMAVATHY JASTI MD
Message Body

| can't believe it. | just left Delta Blood bank. They would not ta
screened. This last week | was in three hot spots working at d
My place of employment is not doing any screening on us. Can
you this question and you were one email ahead of me. My cel

e my blood my iron count was one point off. | went there because | wanted to be

whn Killing adult mosquitoes. | have had a headache and fever for the past two days.

you schedule blood work? The part | can't believe is | just walked in the door to ask
number is 329-233¢ if the answer is yes.
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